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City Attorney’s Communication #2017-50

October 13, 2016

TO: Christopher J. Clemens, AICP, Economic Development Manager

FROM: Fawn Powers, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Home Dynamics Vantage LLC

As requested in your memorandum of October 10, 2016, Department of Development Services
Memorandum No. 16-465, the following form of Resolution, relative to the above-referenced
matter, has been prepared and is attached:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, MAKING
CERTAIN FINDINGS AND DESIGNATING THE REAL
PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUADRANT
OF WEST ATLANTIC BOULEVARD AND THE FLORIDA
TURNPIKE, IDENTIFIED BY FOLIO NO. 484232190020, AS
A BROWNFIELD AREA PURSUANT TO SECTION
376.80(2)(C), FLORIDA STATUES, FOR THE PURPOSE OF
REHAB[LITATION, JOB CREATION AND PROMOTING
ECONOMIC REDEVELOPMENT; AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO NOTIFY THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OF
SAID DESIGNATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

FAWN POWERS
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